

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW A – 2020

A Proposed Local Law to amend Chapter 260 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck (Parks) regarding the allowance of dogs in parks.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
AS FOLLOWS:

*(Language in strike-through ~~abcedefghijk~~ to be deleted; language in **bold** is to be added)*

Section 1.

Section 260-3(F) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

- F. Cause or permit any dog or other animal owned by him/her or under his/her custody or control to be in or upon any public park, or recreation area, **athletic field or beach** in the Village of Mamaroneck, ~~and no dogs are allowed on Harbor Island Beach,~~ except as follows:

(1) In Harbor Island Park, between May 1 and November 1, a person holding a valid mooring or municipal dock permit may escort ~~his~~**the** dog or other animal directly to and from a boat, on a ~~fixed~~ leash not exceeding **eight-six** feet in length.

~~(2) In Harbor Island Park, year round, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m., dogs shall be permitted in the main part of Harbor Island Park between the Mamaroneck River and Delancey Avenue under the supervision of any person having custody or control of same, on a fixed leash not exceeding eight feet in length.~~

(3) ~~(2)~~ In Harbor Island Park, year round, between ~~dawn~~**7:00 a.m.** and dusk, dogs ~~shall be~~**are** permitted in ~~the Rushmore Avenue section of Harbor Island Park west of Delancey Avenue, all areas of the park other than the playing fields, playgrounds and the beach when under the supervision of a person having custody or control of the dog and~~ on a ~~fixed~~ leash not exceeding **eight six** feet in length.

~~(4)~~ **(3)** In Harbor Island Park and in Columbus Park, Village-issued volunteer or contracted “Goose Corps” licensed dogs are allowed to run off-leash to chase geese and other nuisance animals out of the parks, and Goose Corps dogs are allowed on the Harbor Island Beach for this purpose.

~~(5)~~ **(4)** Police ~~Canine~~ dogs are exempt from any prohibitions under this chapter.

Section 2.

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this local law is, for any reason, declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative body or other authority of competent jurisdiction, the portion of the law declared to be invalid will be deemed a separate, distinct and independent portion and the declaration will not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which will continue in full force

and effect.

Section 3.

This law is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Municipal Home Rule Law § 10(1)(e)(3). It supersedes the provisions of the Village Law to the extent that they are inconsistent with this local law.

Section 4.

This local law will take effect immediately upon its filing in the office of the Secretary of State in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27.